Scott Rooner

From: Jennifer Weseli <JWeseli@RescoCompany.com >
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Scott Rooney

Subject: RE: P.O. 22789 (42847 Bake N Joy Calendars)

Project Title and quantity on the carton are fine — would prefer there to not be any “The Bindery”
identification so that we can add our company logo and ship in same box - if that is possible.

Thank you

Jennifer Weseli

RESCO | Project Fulfillment Manager | 715.690.2812
The Team Behind Your Team
WWW.TESCOCOMPBany.com

From: Scott Rooney <srooney@thebinderymn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Jennifer Weseli <JWeseli@RescoCompany.com>
Subject: RE: P.O. 22789 (42847 Bake N Joy Calendars)

I This message was sent from outside of the organization.

So do you not want a label at all or just a label with the quantity? Normally we just put Book Title and
quantity on the carton.

Thanks, Scott

From: Jennifer Weseli <JWeseli@RescoCompany.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Scott Rooney <srooney@thebinderymn.com>

Cc: Johnny Larrabee <jlarrabee @RescoCompany.com>; Connor O'Keefe <COKeefe@RescoCompany.com>
Subject: RE: P.O. 22789 (42847 Bake N Joy Calendars)

| You don't often get email from jweseli@rescocompany.com. Learn why this is important
Hi Scott,

Following up on our phone conversation from this morning -

Please keep us updated on the completion of this job. We are likely sending someone over to pick up
on Friday — or will arrange a courier — so that we have everything in hand the same day.
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When these are boxed on your end, could you note on each box how many pieces are inside, and

:vold adding any other labeling? We plan to ship them in the same boxes, and this will save us some
ime.

Thank you for your help pushing this through — we really appreciate it!

Jennifer Weseli

RESCO | Project Fulfillment Manager | 715.690.2812
The Team Behind Your Team
wWww.rescocompany.com

From: Scott Rooney <srooney@thebinderymn.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:29 AM

To: Jennifer Weseli <JWeseli@RescoCompany.com>
Cc: Johnny Larrabee <jlarrabee @RescoCompany.com>
Subject: 42847 RE: P.O. 22789

l This message was sent from outside of the organization.

At this point the best we can do is complete 12/5.

Thanks, Scott
Customer Service / Scheduling
Direct Line: 763-201-2704

From: Jennifer Weseli <JWeseli@RescoCompany.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:09 AM
To: Scott Rooney <srooney@thebinderymn >

Cc: Johnny Larrabee <jlarrabee @RescoCompany.com>
Subject: RE: P.O. 22789

' You don't often get email from jweseli@rescocompany.com. Leam why this is important

Good morning Scott -
Taking over for Johnny on the follow-up for this project.

Can you confirm that we are still on track to courier these back to Resco on 12/57 We need to have everything
packed and ready to ship to multiple locations on 12/8.

If there’s any possibility of completing them a day sooner, that would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for your help on this one.

Jennifer Weseli



